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TO:       Mayor Jenson 

FROM:      Kristyn Parker, Project Coordinator, Utilities Department 

SUBJECT:  Mayor to approve the upgrade of PLC panels in the South Sludge Building at 

the Wastewater plant 

DATE:        September 24, 2024  

 

Noblesville Utilities is requesting approval to upgrade two PLC panels by Toric Engineering for 
the South Sludge building at the Wastewater plant. This is a specialized service where only 

Toric Engineering can provide the work due to our SCAD system we use at the plant. The cost 
of the PLC work is $49,344.00. 

 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
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